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Purchasing and Contracts 

201 Venus Street 
Monroe, NC 28110 

704-296-9898

ucps.k12.nc.us 

ADDENDUM ADDENDUM 3 

DUE DATE: 10:00 a.m., April 10, 2024

PROJECT: Waste Collection and Recycling Services
4-97000041

Contractor shall fulfill all requirements listed within the bid documents, including additions and changes noted below. 

Questions Received:

1. Where is the current recycling facility materials being hauled off too?
a. Information is not available at time of addendum release.

2. What is the annual tonnage for MSW and Recycling that is generated from UCPS?  (If current hauler has scales on their 
trucks, they should be able to send this data to you).

a. Routes are not limited to Union County Public Schools; therefore, an annual tonnage is unknown.
3. Confirming that sales tax is to be shown in the total annual price and separated line item on monthly bill for services?

a. Correct
4. What is the current tax rates the schools pay?

a. 6.75%
5. Unit Pricing (Solid Waste)-it was mentioned during discussion at prebid that the request was for all size options be 

provided-for the unit price (monthly) should all the sized be priced as a frequency of 5 times per week?  Or should they 
just be shown on the per pick up pricing sheet?

a. Exhibit B is limited to providing, delivering and removal of container only (including taxes, fees, etc.). Exhibit 
C is the cost of services (collection and disposal) per pickup.

6. Unit Pricing (Solid Waste) for construction dumpters-pricing would be on a per load and disposal basis, or do you want 
to see flat rate including tonnage disposal?

a. Refer to answer for Question Number 5.
7. Unit Pricing (Recycling Containers)-is this to provide pricing in the event you wanted to either lease or purchase 

recycling containers that would not be serviced, so prices would be for containers only?
a. Exhibit B Monthly is defined as a monthly rate/lease for container only (no services).

Exhibit B Purchase is defined as purchase cost of the container (no services).
8. Can you provide the current rates and a sample of the current invoice?

a. See Attached.
9. Can you provide any current reporting on the current disposal tons for solid waste and recycling?

a. This information is unavailable.
10. In the Contract for services portion-there is a paragraph that states UCBOE does not grant exclusive right to provide 

specified goods and/or services to UCBOE.  Is this for any of the locations listed in the RFP or does this allow UCBOE 
to take away locations at a later date?  Or prevent the addition of new locations that may be onboarded/built at a later 
date.

a. UCPS reserves the right to use other service providers as the need arise.  Although not restricted as such, 
UCPS may choose other providers for PTO Fundraisers, Athletics, Special Events, etc.



11. During the prebid review the topic of the fine for missed services was brought up, the statement was made that
depending on the circumstances and communication,is there a current policy or process that is documented for the
awarded bidder to follow?
a. The communication was in regards if the missed pickup dollar amount mentioned within the contract could be 

waived.  The answer to that question was that the missed pickup amount is not considered punitive, but is 
considered as liquidated damages.  If Contractor has provided early notification to the assigned UCPS Project 
Manager of a possible delay due to circumstances beyond the Contractor's Control,  the amount may be 
waived.  The determination of waiving will be made on case by case basis.

12. Can you provide how many fines have been levied in the last 24 months?
a. Information is unknown at time of release.

13. During the meeting, the subject of the contract review was discussed briefly, what is the timeline to have any 
redline items back for your review?

a. Any exceptions or requested revisions to the proposed contract document shall be noted in writing and 
attached to the contractor’s response when submitted. By taking exceptions and clearly stating them in 
writing on a separate sheet of paper headed “EXCEPTIONS,” and by offering alternatives contract language, 
the proposer may still compete in the solicitation. The District is willing to negotiate the contract terms in 
good faith.  However, the District specifically reserves the right to accept or reject any proposed changes to 
the contract and also reserves the right to negotiate contract terms with any contractor. 

14. During the meeting, there was discussion regarding annual price adjustments due to CPI and disposal that will 
occur during the 5-year term, has a decision been reached on that point?

a.CPI increases are not included in the contract.
15. How would you like the proposal to be submitted?

a. Bid Submittal format is provided with Page 1 of the IFB.  The date and times of the bid submittal was 
changed within Addendum 1.

16. Is there a current incumbent and if so, what is the award amount?
a.Waste Connections of North Carolina, Inc. is the current provider at the annual contract amount of $598,404.

17. Does proof of liability insurance have to be submitted with the proposal or after the award date?
a.Liability Insurance will be required upon recommendation of award.

18. License Number-Please advise what license number UCPS requires with bid submittal.
a. Place N/A for any areas that are considered non-applicable.  If Contractor has a specialized license that would 

like to be considered, this will be the area to include the information.
19. Recycle Pricing Page 8-What does the term Purchase mean for Recycling Container Service?

a.See Answer to Question Number 7.
20. Recycle Collection-What items are currently recycled by UCPS?

a.Cardboard and Paper Only (Weekly Service excluding City Schools)
21. Certificate of Insurance-should a COI be part of our bid submittal?

a.See Answer to Question Number 17.
22. Performances Bond-is a performance bond required under this contract?  If so, what is the amount (100% of the 

Annual Contract Value, renewed annually is recommended).
a.Performance Bond is not required.

23. Annual CPI Increases-does the contract allow for Annual CPI increases for years 2-5?
a.See Answer to Question Number 14.

24. Page 7 Unit Pricing-Should a Contractor list all available containers it can offer in this section (e.g. 8yd, 6yd, 4yd,
96-gallon cart)
97-Yes

25. Legal Exceptions-should legal exceptions to contract be provided prior to bid submittal or with our bid 
submission?

a.See answer to Question Number 13.

Attachment:  Invoice



WASTE CONNECTIONS OF NO CAROLINA INC 
A WASTE CONNECTIONS COMPANY 
3405 WESTWOOD INDUSTRIAL DR 
MONROE NC 28110-5208 
DISTRICT NO. 6113 

UNION COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
PO #900000001 06_ Y21 
307 E JEFFERSON ST 
MONROE NC 28112-4825 

ACCOUNT NO. 
INVOICE NO. 
STATEMENT DATE 
DUE DATE 
BILLING PERIOD 

FOR ASSISTANCE 
Customer Service 
One Time Payments 

PAGE 1 

6113-782085-001 

3847492W113 

02/15/24 

02/29/24 

03/01/24 · 03/31/24 

� 

704-708-5872

800-457-1379 

INVOICE STATEMENT 

Date Description 
Previous Balance 

01/31/24 Payment Thank You 
Total Payments And Credits 

Po#: 90000000106_ Y21 
Service Location 
Acct #782065-002 

03/01/24 Fl 8 Yd 5X Wk 2 
03/01 /24-03/31 /24 

03/01/24 RI 96 GI 1X Wk Rec Comm 8 
03/01 /24-03/31 /24 
Location Totals 

Po#: 90000000106_ Y21 
Service Location 
Acct #782065-003 

03/01/24 Fl 8 Yd 5X Wk 3 
03/01 /24-03/31 /24 

03/01/24 RI 96 GI 1X Wk Rec Comm 1 
03/01 /24-03/31 /24 
Location Totals 

Po#: 90000000106_ Y21 

17999 

lementary School 

Forest Hills High School 
100 Forest Hills School 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Amount 

57,596.55 

-57,596.55
-57,596.55

748.85 

154.48 

903.33 

1,123.27 

270.34 

1,393.61 

:;q: 
1:•::_: 

1:1,: ,1,.I: 
11,r;I: .........
. :1'.i;: 

Please remit to the address below and return your remit stub with your payment. 

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF NO CAROLINA INC 
A WASTE CONNECTIONS COMPANY 
3405 WESTWOOD INDUSTRIAL DR 
MONROE NC 28110-5208 

AB 02 002325 11649 H 7 A 

I 111 I ""•Pi 111111 "I' 11 '11' II• 11111 I 1111, 11111, Ii 11, ,Ii •I 111111

UNION COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
PO #90000000106_ Y21 
307 E JEFFERSON ST 
MONROE NC 28112-4825 

ACCOUNT NO. 
INVOICE NO. 
STATEMENT DATE 
DUE DATE 
PAY THIS AMOUNT 

I
WRITE IN 
AMOUNT 

PAID $ 

02/16/24 / 02/29/24 I,£
$57,596.55 

□ TO CHANGE ADDRESS 

Check here and cornplete the inforrn ation on the reverse side. 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF NO CAROLINA, INC 
PO BOX 535233 
PITTSBURGH PA 15253-5233 
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